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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

ORLANDO DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Vv CASE NO. 6:23-cr-190-PGB-RMN 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA 

VERDICT FORM 

Count One of the Indictment 

As to Count One of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA 

Guilty f Not Guilty 

Count Two of the Indictment 

As to Count Two of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA 

Guilty _¥ Not Guilty 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

ORLANDO DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

V. 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA 

CASE NO. 6:23-cr-190-PGB-RMN 

VERDICT FORM 

Count One ofthe Indictment 

As to Count One ofthe Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA: 

Guilty __/ ___ Not Guilty ______ 

Count Two of the Indictment 

As to Count Two ofthe Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA: 

Guilty __./_ _ _ Not Guilty ___ ___ 
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Count Three of the Indictment 

As to Count Three of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty NVA Not Guilty 

Count Four of the Indictment 

As to Count Four of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA 

ce a Not Guilty 

Count Five of the Indictment 

As to Count Five of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA 

Guilty __-V Not Guilty 
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Count Three ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Three of the Superseding Indictmen.t, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARlS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARlS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __ _ _ Not Guilty ____ _ _ 

Count Four of the Indictment 

As to Count Four ofthe Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA: 

Guilty  Not Guilty _ _ ____ 

Count Five ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Five of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARlS MARIE DELAPENA: 

Guilty _ _\/_ _ _ _ Not Guilty _____ _ 

2 
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Count Six of the Indictment 

As to Count Six of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARTE DELAPENA 

Guilty JS Not Guilty 

Count Seven of the Indictment 

As to Count Seven of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty J. Not Guilty 

Count Eight of the Indictment 

As to Count Eight of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA 

Guilty Va Not Guilty 
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Count Six of the Indictment 

As to Count Six of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA: 

Guilty _ _____ Not Guilty ______ 

Count Seven of the Indictment 

As to Count Seven of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty _ _/ ___ Not Guilty _ ___ _ _ 

Count Eight ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Eight ofthe Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA: 

Guilty _ _ ___ Not Guilty ______ 

3 
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Count Nine of the Indictment 

As to Count Nine of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA 

Guilty vA Not Guilty 

Count Ten of the Indictment 

As to Count Ten of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA 

Guilty WA Not Guilty 

Count Eleven of the Indictment 

As to Count Eleven of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty “4 Not Guilty 

4
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Count Nine ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Nine ofthe Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA: 

Guilty _____ Not Guilty ______ 

Count Ten of the Indictment 

As to Count Ten of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the Defendant, 

AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 

and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARlS MARIE DELAPENA: 

Not Guilty ______ 

Count Eleven of the Indictment 

As to Count Eleven of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __/ ___ Not Guilty ______ 

4 
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Count Twelve of the Indictment 

As to Count Twelve of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty / Not Guilty 

Count Thirteen of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirteen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty VA Not Guilty 

Count Fourteen of the Indictment 

As to Count Fourteen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty rd Not Guilty 

5

Case 6:23-cr-00190-PGB-RMN Document 173 Filed 06/20/25 Page 5 of 13 PagelD 
20401 

Count Twelve ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Twelve of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty Not Guilty ______ 

Count Thirteen of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirteen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __  __ Not Guilty _____ _ 

Count Fourteen of the Indictment 

As to Count Fourteen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __/ ___ Not Guilty ______ 

5 
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Count Fifteen of the Indictment 

As to Count Fifteen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty Vv Not Guilty 

Count Sixteen of the Indictment 

As to Count Sixteen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty” Not Guilty 

Count Seventeen of the Indictment 

As to Count Seventeen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty "4 Not Guilty 

6
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Count Fifteen ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Fifteen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Wire Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1343 and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MA.l.UE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __V_ _ _ Not Guilty _____ _ 

Count Sixteen ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Sixteen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty _____ Not Guilty ______ 

Count Seventeen of the Indictment 

As to Count Seventeen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __ Not Guilty ___ _ _ _ 

6 
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Count Eighteen of the Indictment 

As to Count Eighteen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty VA Not Guilty 

Count Nineteen of the Indictment 

As to Count Nineteen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty “4 Not Guilty 

Count Twenty of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty \Z Not Guilty 

7
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Count Eighteen ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Eighteen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty _____ Not Guilty ______ 

Count Nineteen ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Nineteen of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty _____ Not Guilty ______ 

Count Twenty ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Twenty of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty _ __.\ ,__/ __ Not Guilty ______ 

7 
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Count Twenty-One of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-One of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty V Not Guilty 

Count Twenty-Two of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Two of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty if Not Guilty 

Count Twenty-Three of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Three of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty J Not Guilty 

8
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Count Twenty-One of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-One of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty ___ _ _ Not Guilty ______ 

Count Twenty-Two of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Two of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Not Guilty ______ 

Count Twenty-Three ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Three of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty _ _ j___ Not Guilty _ _ _ ___ 

8 
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Count Twenty-Four of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Four of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty if Not Guilty 

Count Twenty-Five of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Five of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty Vv Not Guilty 

Count Twenty-Six of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Six of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty 4 Not Guilty 

9
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Count Twenty-Four of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Four of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARlS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARJE 

DELAPENA: 

  Not Guilty ______

Count Twenty-Five of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Five of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARlS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARJE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __/ ___ NotGuilty_·_ _ ___ 

Count Twenty-Six of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Six of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARJE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __./___ Not Guilty ______ 

9 
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Count Twenty-Seven of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Seven of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty if Not Guilty 

Count Twenty-Eight of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Eight of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty if Not Guilty 

Count Twenty-Nine of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Nine of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty v Not Guilty 

10
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Count Twenty-Seven of the Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Seven of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jmy, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __/ __ Not Guilty _ ____ _ 

Count Twenty-Eight ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Eight of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __/ __ Not Guilty ______ 

Count Twenty-Nine ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Twenty-Nine of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __J___ Not Guilty ____ _ _ 

10 
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Count Thirty of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty "4 Not Guilty 

Count Thirty-One of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-One of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty "4 Not Guilty 

Count Thirty-Two of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-Two of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty vA Not Guilty 

1]
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Count Thirty of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARJE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § i344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARJS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty ___/ __ Not Guilty _ _ ____ 

Count Thirty-One ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-One of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARJE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __/___ Not Guilty _ _____ 

Count Thirty-Two ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-Two of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty _ _.:,/___ Not Guilty _____ _ 

11 
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Count Thirty-Three of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-Three of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty if Not Guilty 

Count Thirty-Four of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-Four of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty v Not Guilty 

Count Thirty-Five of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-Five of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty v Not Guilty 

12
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Count Thirty-Three of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-Three of _the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARlS MARJE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty Not Guilty ______ 

Count Thirty-Four ofthe Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-Four of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __/___ Not Guilty _____ _ 

Count Thirty-Five of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-Five of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARJE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty _____ Not Guilty ______ 

12 
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Count Thirty-Six of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-Six of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty vA Not Guilty 

Count Thirty-Seven of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-Seven of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA 

Guilty ff Not Guilty 

+A. 

SO SAY WE ALL, this_AO__ day of June, 2025 
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Count Thirty-Six of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-Six of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty Not Guilty ______ 

Count Thirty-Seven of the Indictment 

As to Count Thirty-Seven of the Superseding Indictment, which charges the 

Defendant, AMARIS MARIE DELAPENA, with Bank Fraud in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1344(2) and 2, we, the Jury, find the Defendant, AMARIS MARIE 

DELAPENA: 

Guilty __/___ _ Not Guilty ______ 

.y,._ 
SO SAY WE ALL, this ).0 day ofJune, 2025. 
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